

April 19, 2024 6:46 PM
From: «160 Fleet Street Chambers» <info@160fleetstreetchambers.com>
To: mohini.hersom@yandex.com

Dear Madam

Thank you for your email. We are happy to assist you in making visit visa application. Our chamber's manager Mike Watts will call you on Tuesday to take it further.

Kind Regards

160 Fleet Street Chambers

160 Fleet Street Chambers
Public access litigation barristers
Suite 312, 154-160 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2DQ, U.K. tel +44 (0) 208 065 0127

On 2024-04-19 6:40 pm, 160 Fleet Street Chambers wrote:

From: Mohini Hersom <mohini.hersom@yandex.com>
Phone: +44 7706 554 261

Message Body:
Do you do visitor visa applications to the UK? I want to re apply through a solicitor with fresh legal grounds to see sick father before he dies. Visa was refused and want to reapply

--
This e-mail was sent from a contact form on 160 Fleet Street Chambers
(<http://160fleetstreetchambers.com>)